

David Green

Current role

Far West Local Health District, Director People and Culture

April 2022 – current

Lead the development and implementation of strategic HR objectives. Provides authoritative counsel and advice to the LHD Executive and senior stakeholders on all workforce matters. Direct functions to ensure HR service delivery enables and facilitates the achievement of the LHD business and service requirements. Work with business units to help them achieve their strategic, operational and performance goals and to build a constructive workplace culture through good leadership and management of people issues and the employee experience.

Recent experience

Fresenius Medical Care ANZ, Director Human Resources July 2019 - December 2021

Calvary Care, Regional Director People & Culture VIC/TAS National IR & ER Manager Private Hospitals National HR Manager Private Hospitals August 2016-June 2019

Uniting Care Ageing NSW/ACT, Workforce Strategy & Organisational Development Manager HR Operations Manager Executive Manager PLC North Coast Region

May 2012-March 2016

PRESCARE, Executive Manager Corporate Services Director Human Resources

January 2006-April 2012

Qantas Flight Catering, Human Resource Manager

November 2003-December 2005

Kellogg's Human Resource & WHS Manager

2002-November 2003

Teys Brothers, Group WHS Manager

2001-2002

Education and qualifications

Master of Business Administration (HR), Griffith University 2022

Bachelor of Commerce (Honors) HR & IR, University of 1994

Western Sydney

Professional Development Activities

NSW Leadership Academy, Band 1 Leadership Development Program

March 2024 - current

Australia and New Zealand School of Government (ANZSOG), Executive Master Public Administration

February 2024 - current